Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daniel Koh <daniel.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2019 8:20 AM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’
Cc: admin-d@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 21/8/2019
Dear LKK,
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
QUEK AUTO 2 ANG MO Candy time :
SWEE MT/1058708- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 12pm -
11 | KENG 001 SHC5845K | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 XE1317U | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.
Daniel Koh
Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
WWW.income.com.sg
’ InconE At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, '
( made differant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W'Ith
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From: Daniel Koh
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 3:43 PM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 21/8/2019

Dear LKK,

RESEND WITH CLAIM NUMBER & OIC

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

in

you



From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 9:45 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse
Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 21/8/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additi
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact olv DOA Remal
61
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E9 (E9
PREMIUM) Jeslyn
CARZ AUTO #04-04 Chua /
FIONA MT/1057247- SERVICES PTE | SINGAPORE 8322
1 | SHEN 002 SKS9427M | LTD 757047 7418 SLG4424E | 13/8/2019
38
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E1 #07-
17
CYS ADMIRALTY Ms Tee
AUTOMOBILE | IND PARK Wee
HELENA | MT/1052090- SERVICES PTE | SINGAPORE Sin /
2 | TAN 002 GBC4504Y | LTD 757700 62192098 | FBL5374B | 5/7/2019
BLK 5038
#01-405 ANG
MO KIO Anthony
MT/1057583- LIAN HER INDUSTRIAL | Cheong/
3 | JEFFLIN | 002 SLV2243U | MOTORS PARK 2 91082728 | SMJ284R | 14/8/2019 | 1/8/-
10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AMK Ms Lynn
SOON HOCK | AUTOPOINT | or Ms
WO MT/1058357- MOTOR PTE | SINGAPORE Irene / 6542
4 | JESSIE 002 SHB6644Y | LTD 568047 65425119 | PC7436A | 17/8/2019 | 7162
10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AMK Ms Lynn
SOON HOCK | AUTOPOINT | or Ms
WO MT/1058567- MOTOR PTE | SINGAPORE Irene / 6542
5 | JESSIE 001 SHD3069S | LTD 568047 65425119 | SGC269T | 18/8/2019 | 7162




10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AMK Ms Lynn
QUEK SOON HOCK AUTOPOINT or Ms
SWEE MT/1058552- MOTOR PTE | SINGAPORE Irene / 6542
6 | KENG 001 SHC286G | LTD 568047 65425119 | GW57H 19/8/2019 | 7162
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
AUTO 2 ANG MO Kek time :
CYNDIIE | MT/1058466- SERVICES KIO STREET Zhewei / 12pm
7 | YONG 002 SHD9692C | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | SJJ4142B | 19/8/2019 | 1pm.
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
AUTO 2 ANG MO Candy time :
WO MT/1058662- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 12pm
8 | JESSIE 002 SHF724T PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | SIX1594B | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.
avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
AUTO 2 ANG MO Candy time :
CYNDIIE | MT/1058299- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 12pm
9 | YONG 002 SHD9594C | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | SIV6028Y | 19/8/2019 | 1pm.
TRANS-CAB
AUTO 2 ANG MO Kek
woO MT/1058686- SERVICES KIO STREET Zhewei /
10 | JESSIE 001 SHC5166L | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | FW7741G | 19/8/2019
OFFICER
IN Avoid
CHARGE TRANS-CAB Lunch
WILL AUTO 2 ANG MO Candy time :
REVERT MT/1058708- SERVICES KIO STREET Kong / 12pm
11 | LATER 001 SHC5845K | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | XE1317U | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.
Avoid
TRANS-CAB Lunch
QUEK AUTO 2 ANG MO Amanda time :
SWEE MT/1058335- SERVICES KIO STREET Tay/ 12pm
12 | KENG 002 SHD448B | PTE. LTD. 63 62876666 | SKF2699) | 17/8/2019 | 1pm.

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.



Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7901
www.income.com.sg

(’ |nC0rm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, W‘th

mode differant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
o as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. you
E m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



